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February 6, 2020 Lawrence H. Norton
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VIA EMAIL

Jeff S. Jordan (jjordan@fec.gov)

Federal Election Commission

Office of Complaints Examination
and Legal Administration

1050 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20463

Re:  MUR 7685 — Request for Extension
Dear Mr. Jordan:

On behalf of respondents John Micklethwait, Bloomberg L.P., Bloomberg News, Michael R.
Bloomberg, Mike Bloomberg 2020, Inc., and Hayden Horowitz, in his official capacity as
treasurer, this letter is to request a 30-day extension to investigate the allegations of the
complaint filed in the captioned matter, and to prepare and file a written response. We were
served with the complaint by U.S. mail on February 3, 2020. Accordingly, if granted, this
extension would run until March 19, 2020.

Thank you for your consideration. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Sincerely,
07 . Fle

Lawrence H. Norton
Counsel for Respondents
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